
 

Andy Mullaney    Head of Service for Planning and Environment 
Development Management    PO Box 100    County Hall    Preston    PR1 0LD  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
John Macholc 
Head of Planning Services 
Ribble Valley Borough Council 
Council Offices 
Church Walk 
CLITHEROE  
BB7 2RA 
 

Phone:  01772 531343 

  

Email:  Archaeology@lancashire.gov.uk 

Your ref:  3/2021/0760 

Our ref:  3_2021_0760-LCC 

Date:  13th August 2021 

FAO L Eastwood 
 
Dear Mr Macholc 
 
Planning Application 3/2021/0760: Changes to planning permission 3/2018/0914 
for the erection of 188 new dwellings   
Springwood Drive Whalley BB7 9XL Phase 2 Lawsonsteads 
 
Thank you for your consultation on the above application.  The proposed development 
site was subject to archaeological evaluation in 2018, and no significant remains were 
identified.  As such we recommended that the condition applied to the development 
consent could be discharged.   
 
No further archaeological work is required on this site. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 

Peter Iles 
Planning Officer (Archaeology) 
Historic Environment Team 


